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CONTRACT ADDENDUM 

ADDENDA NO.: 002 

DATE ISSUED: July 18, 2023 

BID DATE: Friday August 11th, 2023 

BID TIME: 2 PM ET 

BID LOCATION: City of Dalton Finance Department 

CONTRACTOR ACTION: 

1. Acknowledge receipt of the first addendum by writing in "Addenda No. 1" on page 0200-3 of bid
submission.

2. Acknowledge receipt of the second addendum by writing in "Addenda No. 2" on page 0200-3 of
bid submission.

3. Replace bid form (sheets 18 and 19) in bid package with ‘Exhibit A’ included within Addenda No.
002.

4. Replace Project Summary Sheet (page 68) in bid package with ‘Exhibit B’ included within
Addenda No. 002.

5. Any prospective bidder who has already provided a bid submission prior to publishing of
Addenda No. 002, may request their original sealed submission to the mailing address provided
on the sealed submission.

6. Please refer to the interpretations within addenda no. 002, and the attached exhibits as the final
pavement specifications for bid submissions.

PROCUREMENT ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Given the revisions to the bid package specified within Addenda No. 002, the bid submission 
deadline has been moved to Friday, August 11th, 2023 at 2 PM to allow for sufficient time for revisions 
to the bid submission of prospective bidders. Please follow the instructions specified within the 
advertised bid package for submission instructions. 

INTERPRETATIONS: 

Responses by the City of Dalton follow the questions in red font.  

1. GDOT Standard Specs only allow 9.5MM Type 1 to be placed at a maximum thickness of 1
1/4" per lift. What is the purpose of requesting that 9.5MM Type 1 be placed at 3" depth on
Fairfield Dr per page 67 note 27? This would require 3 individual lifts. Is this the City's
intent?

o The pavement specifications for Fairfield Drive have been revised in published
addenda no. 002 to include milling of 3.25” below to top of the gutter line, installing
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2” of 12.5MM TP 2, GP2 ONLY at 220 lbs/sy for the base layer, and 1.25” of 9.5MM 
TP2, GP 1 at 135 lbs/sy for the surface coarse. Age related pavement fatigue is 
observed throughout the corridors, and core samples taken indicate the most recent 
surface coarse adhesion characteristics may cause raveling when milling if milling 
does not continue below this layer. The Intent of this pavement design is to mill and 
overlay below the layer of concern, and provide sufficient durability for a residential 
street. Exhibits A and B reflect the changes specified above. Quantities for tack 
coating for both layers is accounted for within the bid form as well. 

2. Page 67 Shows Fairfield Dr to get 9.5MM Type 1. Page 68 Shows Fairfield Dr to get 9.5MM 
Type 2. Which is correct? 

o Please refer to the exhibits included within this addendum for the final specifications 
for all streets. 

3. If Fairfield is to get 9.5MM Type 2, GDOT Standard Specs only allow it to be placed at a 
maximum thickness of 1 1/2" per lift. This would require 2 individual lifts to gain a 3" total 
depth. Is this the City's intent? 

o Please refer to responses to questions one (1) and two (2) for clarifications to this 
question. The intent of the pavement layers specified above is to complete in two 
passes i.e. one pass for 2” for 12.5MM and one pass for 1.25” of 9.5MM surface 
coarse. 

4. Please clarify the use of the word "Partially" under the milling column for S Hamilton St on 
Page 68. Does S Hamilton St get milled 1.5" across the entire width of the roadway for the 
entire road length? 

o Partially has been removed in Exbibit B within Addenda no. 002 since the intent is to 
mill 1.5” of the full street width, and quantities within Exhibit A account for this 
clarification. 

5. How will the contractor be paid for the milling of the deep patch areas? Will another pay 
item be added for this? 

o To account for deviations pertaining to milling of deep patched areas, a line item for 
deep patching has been included in the revised bid form to account for all deep 
patching specified within this contract. Fairfield Drive quantities are accounted for 
within the non-deep patching milling line item. 

6. Most of these roads have asphalt that is currently higher than the gutter line. Does the city 
wish that the contractor mill an additional depth to allow the topping layer to be flush with 
the gutter line? I.e. for a road that is 1" higher than the gutter, mill 2.5" and pave back 1.5" 
to be flush.  

o As mentioned in addenda no. 001, contractor will not be required to reclaim curb 
and gutter for any streets included within this bid package. Reclaiming curb pertains 
to asphalt that has been placed in the gutter line. Contractor is required to maintain 
any gutter lines that do not have asphalt paved into them. Unless concerns 
regarding maintaining adequate drainage is present for streets where overlay is 
above the gutter line, but not spilling into the gutter line; contractors shall assume 
milling sufficient depth to overlay flush with gutter lines without pavement spilling 
over shall be required for all streets within this bid package. Contractor shall be 
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required to coordinate concerns regarding maintaining sufficient drainage 
characteristics and/or ride qualities with the Department’s Project Engineer or 
Project Manager prior to milling beginning for any specific street sections of concern 
included in this project. An example of ride quality includes if milling a specific 
terminus to pave flush with a gutter line would introduce a sudden transition (bump 
/ change elevation) with respect to the rest of the corridor that may impact safety or 
ride quality of the finish grade once resurfacing has been completed. 

 
 
BY: 
 
T. Jackson Sheppard, E.I.T. 
Project Manager 
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EXHIBIT A 
REVISED BID FORM 

 
 
 
 
 



Bid Proposal Form - Dalton Project No. PW-2023-LMIG
ITEM 

NUMBER QUANTITY UNIT UNIT
PRICE ITEM DESCRIPTION TOTAL

150-1000 1 LS TRAFFIC CONTROL

402-1812 8 TN RECYCLED ASPH CONC LEVELING, 
INCL BITUM MATL & H LIME

402-3100 659 TN RECYCLED ASPH. CONC. 9.5 MM 
SUPERPAVE, TYPE I, GP 1 OR 
BLEND 1, INCL BITUM MATL & 
H-LIME

402-3102 825 TN RECYCLED ASPH. CONC. 9.5 MM 
SUPERPAVE, TYPE II, BLEND I, 
INCL BITUM MATL & H-LIME

402-3130 5,145 TN RECYCLED ASPH CONC. 12.5 MM 
SUPERPAVE, GP 2 ONLY, INCL. 
BITUM MTL. AND H-LIME

402-3190 459 TN RECYCLED ASPH CONC 19 MM 
SUPERPAVE, GP 1 OR 2,INCL 
BITUM MATL & H LIME

402-3121 919 TN RECYCLED ASPH CONC 25 MM 
SUPERPAVE, GP 1 OR 2, INCL 
BITUM MATL & H LIME

413-1000 6,174 GL BITUM TACK COAT

432-5010 69,510 SY MILL ASPH CONC PVMT., 
VARIABLE DEPTH

432-5010 4,300 SY MILL ASPH CONC PVMT., 
VARIABLE DEPTH (FOR DEEP 
PATCHING)

611-8050 123 EA  MILL/REMOVE ASPHALT AROUND 
MANHOLE, GAS VALVE, OR WATER 
VALVE TO PREPARE FOR 
RESURFACING

653-0100 3 EA THERMOPLASTIC PVMT MARKING, 
RR/HWY CROSSING SYMBOL

653-0120 15 EA THERMOPLASTIC PVMT. MARKING, 
ARROW, TP 2

653-1704 272 LF THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAFFIC 
STRIPE, 24 IN., WHITE

653-1804 176 LF THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAFFIC 
STRIPE, 8 IN., WHITE

653-2501 5.144 LM THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAFFIC 
STRIPE, 5 IN., WHITE

653-2502 6.150 LM THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAFFIC 
STRIPE, 5 IN., YELLOW

653-4501 0.047 GLM THERMOPLASTIC SKIP TRAFFIC 
STRIPE, 5 IN., WHITE



653-6004 106 SY THERMOPLASTIC TRAFFIC 
STRIPING, WHITE

654-1001 848 EA RAISED PVMT MARKERS TP 1

654-1003 32 EA RAISED PVMT MARKERS TP 3

TOTAL BID PROPOSAL

Bidding Company Name:_______________________________

Authorized Bidding Rep. Signature & Title ________________________________
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EXHIBIT B REVISED 
SUMMARY OF 

QUANTITIES SHEET 



2023 Milling and Resurfacing - Project Summary Sheet - Dalton Public Works Department
Various City Streets - Dalton Project No PW-2023-LMIG 

No. Road Name Beginning Ending
Total

Length
(Miles)

Street
Width (+/-)

Milling
Required?

Required
Asphalt

Topping Mix
Design Code

Approx
Tonnage

Required Asphalt
Topping Spread Rate

Thermoplastic
Striping?

RPMS? Deep Patching

1 S. Hamilton Street E. Morris St. Brickyard Rd. 3.190
Varies from

23' to 40'
Yes; 1.5" full
width mill

402-3130 4521 165 lbs/square yard

Edgelines,
Centerlines,
Crosswalk,

White Hatching,
Stop Bars,

Arrows

Yes Yes

2 Fairfield Drive Mineral Springs Rd. Mineral Springs Rd. 0.264 22'
Yes, 3.25"
full width

mill

402-3102
402-3130

312.2
624.3

135 lbs/square yard
220 lbs/square yard

N/A No No

3 Sheffield Place Cul-de-sac Kingsridge Dr. 0.152
Varies from

22' to 23'
Yes, 1.5" full
width mill

402-3100 207.4 165 lbs/square yard N/A No No

4 Kingsridge Drive Cul-de-sac Westchester Dr. 0.151
Varies from

22' to 25'
Yes, 1.5" full
width mill

402-3100 218.7 165 lbs/square yard N/A No No

5 Westchester Drive Cul-de-sac Dug Gap Rd. 0.151 22'
Yes, 1.5" full
width mill

402-3100 233 165 lbs/square yard Stop Bar Only No Yes

6 Eleventh Avenue E. Morris St. Dead End 0.344
Varies from

24' to 29'
Yes, 1.5" full
width mill

402-3102 441.2 165 lbs/square yard Stop Bar Only No Yes

Total = 4.252
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